
Miller Homestead at the National Elk Refuge
[bookmark: _GoBack]This homestead was the property of Grace and Robert Miller who homesteaded on land that is now part of the National Elk Refuge.  Robert and Grace homestead under both the Homestead Act of 1862 and the Desert Land Act.  Robert first visited Jackson Hole in 1893 or 1894 for undocumented reasons.  In 1895 he returned, building a small cabin which would be used to get established.  He then returned to Wisconsin to accompany his bride to the log home.  Upon their arrival, the couple discovered that miners had used the floor boards in the cabin to create sluices so they lived with a dirt floor.  The couple started a ranching operation and Robert was known to loan hay to neighbors at 12% interest.   The main house was built later in 1898.  It was started in 1895 and completed the year they received their patent.  It is constructed of hewn timbers that are pegged and covered with board and batten siding.  The house had eight rooms and glass windows.  The homestead would ultimately be used as a public meeting house, used for early community elections, used as a temporary post office and was used as the Headquarters for two government offices.  Robert dug irrigation ditches in order to grow hay and was the first person to bring a “mowing machine” to the valley in order to cut hay.  The machine was brought into the valley by team and wagon.   The Miller’s took part of their land and platted out the city of Jackson in 1901. Robert was appointed the first Superintendent of Teton National Forest where he served from 1908 – 1914.  His original log home was set up at the homestead site as the Headquarters.  As the town of Jackson developed, it interrupted elk migrations out of the nearby mountain ranges.  The elk needed to get to lower elevations in order to graze during the winter.  When the migrations were stalled in Jackson, the elk began to starve and Robert became instrumental in public awareness of the plight of the elk herds.  In 1914 the government purchased 1,240 acres from the Millers as the first property used to establish the National Elk Refuge so the elk herds could be fed in order to carry them through the winter.  The Miller residence and log building then became the first Headquarters for the refuge.  The Millers then moved to town and Robert started Jackson State Bank, becoming the first president.  He was still charging 12% interest which earned him the nickname “Twelve Percent Interest Miller”.  Grace would be elected mayor of Jackson in 1920.  She would serve in this position for two terms.   In 1927 Robert was appointed by John D. Rockefeller as an agent of the Snake River Land Company.  The land being purchased would later be donated by the company to establish Grand Teton National Park.  The homestead would continue in use as refuge quarters until the 1960s when it was set aside for preservation.  

